From: TOPPENISHWA Public Records Center

To: Heidi Riojas
Subject: [GovQA] New Request Assignment - R001971-062223
Date: Thursday, June 22, 2023 10:28:38 AM

CAUTION: External Email

A request has been assigned to you: City Records Request / R001971-062223

Request Information
Assigned Staff: Heidi Riojas

Status: New Request

Create Date: 6/22/2023 10:28:06 AM

Customer Name: Stephanie Schreiner

Record(s) Requested: Pursuant to the Public Records Act, this is a request for a copy of
the following records: An electronic file (ie Excel, PDF, Word) of any and all employees
including part-time, temporary, seasonal employees and elected officials for year of 2022
(fiscal or calendar year). Each employee record should contain the year of compensation,
first name, middle initial, last name, hire date (mm-dd-yyyy), base salary amount, bonus

amount, overtime amount, gross annual wages and position title.

Login to the system and view your request by clicking HERE.

This is an auto-generated email and has originated from an unmonitored email account. Please DO NOT
REPLY.
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